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Secretary '
Féderal Communications Co w“ﬁ%r -
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.
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Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  KSIN(FM), Minneapolis, MN

Facility ID # 42911

C £ hical E in Applicati
Dear Ms. Salas:

This letter respectfully notifies the Commissioh of a typographical error in an
application for license for an auxiliary facility filed September 2, 1999, for the above-referenced
station. As set forth in the attached statement signed by the cbnsulting engineer who prepared
the engineering report and Section II of the above-listed application, the antenna structure

registration number provided on line 11 of Section II of Form 302 is in fact 1029019, not
1029018.

- Ithank you for your attention to this matter. If there are any questions concerning
the above matter, please communicate directly with the undersigned.

\ Sincerely yours,

Enclosure

cc: Brad Deutsch
James Bradshaw
James Crutchfield

bceo: /Mitzi Gramling, Esq.
George Werl
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Magalie Roman Salas, Secretary
Federal Communications Commigsion -
Washington, D.C. 20554

REFERENCE: Errata to Engineering Report: Application for License for KSIN{FM) 99.5 MHz
Minneapolis, Minnesota

Dear Ms. Secretary:

This letter has been prepared to correct the antenna structure registration number found on line
11 of Section Il of FCC form 302. This number should be 1029019 not the listed 1029018.

Should there be any questions with regard to this matter please advise the undersigned or
licensee's legal counsel, Mr. David Gray, Esq. with Wilmer Cutler & Pickering.

Sincergl

Stephen S. Lockwood, P.E..




